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                                                                              MEMO 

 
 

To:                Munster Town Council 
 
From:            Fire Chief, Mark Hajduk 
 
Subject:         Indiana Dept of Homeland Security Training Grant 
 
Date:              November 14, 2022 
  
 
 
The Munster Fire Department has been awarded a training grant from the Indiana 
department of Homeland Security. This grant is to purchase a Roof Prop and a Cut Tree 
Prop. The Town of Munster would purchase the 2 training props for a cost of $8093.84 and 
then be reimbursed $8093.84 from the awarded grant. 
 
The Roof Prop is used to safely teach roof cutting techniques used to ventilate structures 
during a structure fire. The Cut Tree prop allows the fire fighters to become proficient in 
cutting chains, locks, panic bars, etc. which are all used to gain entry into structures during 
an emergency. 
 
 
 
                      See award agreement and quote 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
 
By motion and roll call vote, Authorize the town manager to sign the agreement between 
the Indiana Department of Homeland Security and the Town of Munster for the Regional 
Public Safety Training Grant. 
 
    



 
 


